13/06/2023, 13:19 Gmail - Fwd: FW: INFANT RESUSCITATOR TOM THUMB

M Gma” Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: INFANT RESUSCITATOR TOM THUMB

1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> Tue, Jun 13, 2023 at 10:01 AM

To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@vmsecure.me.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Marquis, Mandy <Mandy.Marquis@gov.gg>
Date: Tue, 13 Jun 2023 at 10:00

Subject: FW: INFANT RESUSCITATOR TOM THUMB
To: janine.gill@viamed.co.uk <janine.gill@viamed.co.uk>

Good Morning
Please can | send the following for service also:-

« INFANT RESUSCITATOR TOM THUMB
« Model no. TT480
« Serial no. 0310030

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Mandy Marquis
Administrative Assistant
EBME Department

King Edward VII

Health and Social Care

La Rue De La Perruque
Castel

Guernsey

GY5 7NU

States of Guernsey
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Tel: +44 (0)1481 223695

Internal: 23696
Email: Mandy.Marquis@gov.gg
My hours are 7.00am — 12.00pm

From: Marquis, Mandy
Sent: 13 June 2023 09:46
To: janine.gill@viamed.co.uk
Subject: Blender MR880

Good Morning
| would like to send the following for service:-

« Blender Air/02
+ Model no. 2003l
« Serial no. BX1754250

Please can you confirm that | can send the equipment?
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

This e-mail (including attachments) may contain sensitive and/or privileged information. If received in error, its use by you is not
authorised and may be unlawful. Please notify the sender and delete all copies immediately. E-mails may be subject to error,
interference and virus and no liability is accepted for loss or damage however it arises and whether direct or indirect. Service of legal
proceedings by e-mail may not be accepted.

E-mails may be monitored for compliance purposes. All documents are subject to copyright.
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